c CHAMPAIGN COUNTY MENTAL HEALTH BOARD

CHAMPAIGN COUNTY BOARD FOR CARE AND TREATMENT
OF PERSONS WITH A DEVELOPMENTAL DISABILITY

DECISION MEMORANDUM
DATE: March 20, 2019
TO: Members, Champaign County Mental Health Board (CCMHB)
FROM: Lynn Canfield, Stephanie Howard-Gallo
SUBJECT: CCMHB Annual Report for Fiscal Year 2018

Attached for review and approval is the Annual Report for Fiscal Year 2018, January 1 to
December 31, 2018. The preparation of the Annual Report is a collaboration among staff
members and Board president. Included are a financial accounting of revenue and expenditures,
agency program allocations, service activity totals by agency and program (with explanations as
introduced in the FY2016 Annual Report), aggregate demographic and residency data, and
service sector charts for the past year. The Three-Year Plan (FY 2019 - FY 2021) with One-Year
Objectives for FY2019, approved at the November 2018 meeting, is also presented.

The attached document has blank pages omitted that will be inserted prior to distribution. The
table of contents may be adjusted to reflect these added pages, but no content will change
following approval by the Board.

Decision Section

Motion: Move to approve the Champaign County Mental Health Board Fiscal Year 2018 Annual
Report.

Approved
Denied -
Modified
Additional Information Needed
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